



Joanne Chayna



SERVICES

Arbitration
Mediation (incl. child inclusive)
Family Dispute Resolution
Parenting Coordination
Collaborative Coach

QUALIFICATIONS

Legal Practitioner (Accredited Specialist,
Family Law)
Accredited Mediator
Accredited Arbitrator
Family Dispute Resolution Practitioner
Parenting Coordinator
Collaborative Coach
Independent Children's Lawyer

EDUCATION

Specialist Accreditation
Family Law, Law Society of NSW
Bachelor of Laws & Social Science
University of Western Sydney

CONTACT

 1300 164 164
 hello@separationsolutions.com.au
 www.separationsolutions.com.au

PROFILE

Joanne has worked in family law since 2000 and has specialised experience in complex parenting and financial matters. She worked as a Judicial Registrar in the country's most litigious registry of the Federal Circuit & Family Court of Australia for over 17 years. She is now a Leading Mediator on the Doyle's guide.

Joanne is an accredited specialist in family law and is a member of the Specialist Accreditation Family Law Advisory Committee. She is a very experienced mediator and has developed superior skills in dispute resolution with a consistently high settlement rate due to her strong focus in assisting parties to achieve an equitable settlement.

Joanne has a professional yet empathetic way of communicating to parties in plain English, avoiding jargon and legalese.

EXPERIENCE

Mediator, FDRP, Arbitrator, PC & Collaborative Coach

Separation Solutions Jul 2022 - Current

Judicial Registrar

Federal Circuit & Family Court of Australia May 2005 - Jun 2022

Associate

Abrams Turner Whelan Solicitors Jan 2001 - May 2005

Family Law Solicitor

Dooley & Associates Jan 2000 - Dec 2000

Law Clerk

Campbelltown Legal Centre Nov 1998 - Nov 1999